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‘ R - : HamurgerSt%ka per b,

‘ _ Telephone Bradley 3R
- We Deliver Without Extra Charge

Figure 24. An advertisement for the Sycamore Store. a light cardboard advertisement card from November 18

1929 with "Semi-Monthly Suggestions” and prices offered by Sycamore Store (also referred to as "Sycamore-on:
the-Potomac”). instead of MacArthur Bivd., the address is still shown as Conduit Road. A 12-lb bag of Gold
Medal Flour was $0.60. Courtesy of the Rogers Family



Maryland Historical Trust |
Maryland Inventory of Inventory No. M: 35-155
Historic Properties Form

Name
Continuation Sheet

Number _9 Page 16

CampbelP’s Tomato Soup, 3 CANS..oricrcnen. $0.25 Log Cabin Syrup, small size, per can..... .-50.29
. ) R abbit Mao? hel per ca
Mixed Vegetables, for soups and staws, 92 cans 725 BI'GI";Ra:-D;; -\.\O-Q;SQ?IGI'EEH Labe 1 Der can.... 14
. read an utter Pickles, per jax 25
Small Rosebud Beets, Der CaT.icmrrrecrmaiseionans 25 g
» B is Heitmuller’s Fresh Grated Horse P’idnh
x 1 a 1".’ T ‘L -------------- -
Geldzn Bantam Corn, per Can. T 25
Pumpkin, for Thanksgiving pies, large can........ 8 Heinz Sandwich Relish, per jar. e 5
Trel Monte Spinach, large can...ooiieeeieen ase Gelfand’s Mayonnaiss, 14 mt ........ 25
Approval Brand Small Eifted Pﬁa-, no, & can .13
Xellogg's Corn Flakes, 8 pKESe oo 25
R Zellogg's Rice Hrispies, 8 pRES.. oo 25
1 3 itted I ~0Z. PEE. L 2 o gt -
Black Paim Pitted Dates. 10-o0z. pkg 23 Kelicgg’s FPep, Bran Flakes, 2 pkgs... ... 25
Fancy Layer Figs, per I e a5 Ciuaker Oats, 1arge pREw e R5
Ca'fornia Drizd Prunes, !arge siza, per ih.. 23 Duaker Qats, small pkg. . .. 13
SR T - 5
Sun-Maldl Raising, & pRES. e 25 Unaker ;;ev_?.o’w Cor_n Wieal, per pkg. ..o 11
- - Jusker Hominy CGrits, Per pRE e, 11
Dromedary Cocoanut, Der PEZ. o veeen 15 d » DOT PAE
Lazrge Budded Diamond Wainute, per 1b...... .85
Genuine Philadelphia Scrapple, per lb.. .. 20
Cooked Flominy, quart.. 18
Marsimallow ©Creme, pint phkg.. 20 Pimentc Loaf, for lufzcrcs par lb ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 53
Rzlkers Chocolate, 14-1h. cake . .. 24 Tavior Stylz Pork Roli, per tbe e 50
Weeson O, pint cam. i 88 Black Hawk Lean 8lced Bacon, per 20
- Al Pork Scusage Meat, as good as
Minute Tapiocz, per pRg.. 15 gus 34 eat, g z
i can be made, per ib. 4D
Crystzl Domino Sugar in b!acrs, 2 ibs. ... .25
1d-fashioned Brown Sugar, 1 tho.. ic
. Breast of Lamb, per tbo .. 13
Confecticners Sugar, for icings, 1 b0 10 L L T mT mmmmm e
~ = Shouider of Lamb, per Ib... .33
Legy of Lamb, per b, et e, 2B
Veilow Oniong, 4 b8 e, 1R Saouldsr Ciod, mer 20 .83
White Turnips, : 14 Boiling Beef, per b, 318
Spinach, 5 Ibs an Sonnd Stezk, per ib.. 48
rach, 85 .
.. . Birloin Steak, par oo .58
Idaho Baking Potatoes, £ lbs..._. el 853
HMurbbard Squash, per b, e . OB
Select Steer Liver, per Tho o K13
American Beauty Top Grade Hams, whole or
half, per Db e 20 Mavember 18, 1929,

Figure 25. The inside of the advertising circular from November 18, 1929; less than a month after “Black
Thursday” or the Wall Street Crash of October 24, 1929, the day when the New York Stock Exchange crashed,
leading eventually to the Great depression of the 1930°s. After building up a booming trade in the 1920’s, the
Sycamore Store was about to fall on hard times. Courtesy of the Rogers Family
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SYCAMORE STORE Timeline:

Prior to 1891

1891

Jul. 30, 1891

Feb. 1892

Jun. 16, 1891
1893
Summer 1894

1828 C&O Canal begun at Little Falls.’

1835 C&O Canal navigable to a point 6 miles beyond Great Falis.”

1853 Construction began on the Washington Aqueduct and Conduit Road.?

1863 Construction completed on the Washington Aqueduct and Conduit Road. ¢

Summer 1885 Sycamore Island Club founded.®

Aug. 2, 1888 Edward & Edwin Baltzley acquire large tracts of land including William & Sarah Readm% s 516
acre tract south of Cabin john creek, opposite the newly formed Sycamore Island Club.”™’ From
this land, the Baltzley Brothers will go on to develop both the Chautauqua at Glen echo and the
subdivisions of Glen Echo (now the Town of Glen Echo)® and Glen Echo Heights.

1889 Glen Echo Electric Railroad chartered by Edward and Edwin Baltziey to bring traffic from

Tennelytown to Glen Echo as part of the Baltzley Brother's grandiose plans for developing the
Potomac Palisades as the “American Rhine”.?

Earliest reported date of the SYCAMORE STORE possibly existing. '© This probably mistakenly
refers to the store opened by Edward Balizley and operated by James D. Riley and later by
Franklin Boswell before Hugh Johnston opens the Sycamore Store in 1919-1921""

Glen Echo Electric Railroad begins operations. Stopped Short of its destination of Glen Echo,
due to a conflict with the Army Corps of Engineers over the right-of-way along Conduit Road. '
The line is believed to have stopped at the “Sycamore Junction” at the intersection of Conduit
Road (now MacArthur Bivd.) and Walhonding Road. From there, travelers board carriages to
Glen Echo."™ A two-story Stone carbarn and powerhouse, thh a tall smokestack at the rear,
stands just east of the Conduit Road on Walhonding road.™

Deed transferred: Edward & Laura Baltzley to Susan Crea. The original covenant required the
building of a substantial masonry/stone or metal structure — there is no mention of an existing
building and apparently Crea builds none. '

A map of the subdivision of Glen Echo Heights, by Henry B. Looker shows the route of the Glen
Echo Electric Railway, the Powerhouse and a proposed hotel site.'®

National Chautauqua at Glen Echo opened.”’
Clara Barton builds home and national headquarters of the American Red Cross in Glen Echo.'

Washington and Glen Echo Electric Railroad began operations from Georgetown aimost to Cabin
John. This will eventually render the Glen Echo Electric Railway obsolete and bring about its
demise.

1896 Glen Echo Electric Railroad line reaches Glen Echo after resolution of dispute with Army Corps of
Engineers over the right-of-way along Conduit Road.”
1897 Glen Echo Electric Railroad line reaches Chevy Chase Circle and changes name to the

Washington and Glen Echo Rallroad Company
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Fall 1900 Washington and Glen Echo Railroad Company ceases operations.?

May 1903 National Chautauqua at Glen Echo Ceases operations.”

1903 Glen Echo Amusement Park established.®

Mar. 4, 1914 Baltzley heirs sell a strip of land on the Northeast corner of Walhonding and Conduit roads to
Franklin & Rebecca Boswell. This strip of land sits directly across the street from Lot 32, Block 2
and already contains a store, built by the Baltzleys sometime after the drafting of the 1892 Henry
B. Looker map, and originally operated by a storekeeper named Rnle2¥ The deed states that
Franklin Boswell is operating the store aiready, previous to the sale.

Mar. 8, 1914 Baltzley heirs sell powerhouse lot to Franklin & Rebecca Boswell.?®

April 13, 1914 John & Annle Hall purchase Lot 32, Block 2 from Montgomery County for taxes unpaid by Susan
B. Crea. ?

May 6, 1916 Deed transferred: Lot 32, Block 2; John & Annie Hall to Franklin & Rebecca Boswell (still no
mention of a building on lot).?®

1919 Reported date of the SYCAMORE STORE existing. (Bill Banta — The Sycamore Islander, 1885
Centennial Edition).?®

1919 Hugh Johnston resigns post as Captain of Sycamore island Club “to begin new venture“30

Jan. 25, 1921 Deed transferred: Franklin & Rebecca Boswell to Mary Jessie Johnston™

Oct. 9, 1925 Mary & Hugh Johnston establish partnership with Philip Schiadt®

Oct 4, 1927 Mary & Hugh Johnston end partnership with Philip Schiadt®

1932-33 Garnet W. Jex draws illustrated map of “The Area Round About The Sycamore Store” for his old
friend “Boots” Johnston. Map shows many local Landmarks including the SYCAMORE STORE,
Sycamore Island, Glen Echo Amusement Park, and the trolley line on Conduit Road.

Sept. 6, 1945 Mary & Hugh Johnston resolve Phiiip Schladt interest on property.®

Nov. 28, 1945 Mary & Hugh Johnston resolve Nancy Pratt's interest on property.®

Nov. 5, 1953 Deed transfer: Mary & Hugh Johnston to George & Louise Rogers *

Jan. 1961 Western Washington and Great Falls trolley line ceases operations.®’

About 1964 Glen Echo Amusement Park closes.*®

1995 George & Louise Rogers cease operation of the Sycamore Store

May 2004 Deed transferred: George & Louise Rogers to Dean K. Brenneman, Peter W. Pagenstecher and

Mark A. Anderson.

' The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.
2 The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.
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¢ The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.
* The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.
* Bill Banta — The Sycamore Islander, 1985 Centennial Edition

* Montgomery County land records

" Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 91.

* The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.
° Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 88

' Bill Banta — The Sycamore Islander, 1985 Centennial Edition

" Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 88

' Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 88

** The Sycamore Islander — Sherry Pettie, October 1999

" Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 88

'* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, July 30, 1891

'* Montgomery County Land Records — February 1892

'" Bill Banta — The Sycamore Islander, 1985 Centennial Edition

* The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.

" Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 88
* Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 88
* Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 101
* Bethesda, A Social History — William Offutt, 1996, page 101

# The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.
* The Montgomery County Story, August 1964, Roger S. Cohen, Jr.

* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, March 4, 1914

* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, March 9, 1914

? Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, May 6, 1916

* Montgomery County Land Records — Dean, May 6, 1916

* Bill Banta — The Sycamore Islander, 1985 Centennial Edition

¥ The Sycamore Islander — Sherry Pettie, October 1999

* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, January 25, 1921

% Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, October 9, 1925

* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, February 27, 1928
* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, September 19, 1945
* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, November 28, 1945
* Montgomery County Land Records — Deed, November 9, 1953
¥ Bill Banta — The Sycamore Islander, 1985 Centennial Edition

* Bill Banta — The Sycamore Islander, 1985 Centennial Edition







	
	
	
	
	
	

